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Department of Elections

City Hall 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place Room 48

San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

RE: Proposition C — Charter Amendment to define requirements for commission membership

Dear Mr. Arntz,

Should the proposed charter amendment be approved by the voters, in my opinion, it would have
a minimal impact on the cost of government.

The amendment would allow non-citizens to serve on policy bodies, such as boards, commissions,
and advisory bodies. Members of these policy bodies would be required to be residents of San
Francisco and of voting age, except in certain circumstances.

Sincerely, Note: This analysis reflects our understanding of the

/(/ :/t W proposal as of the date shown. At times further information
is provided to us which may result in revisions being made

to this analysis before the final Controller’s statement

appears in the Voter Information Pamphlet.

FOR Ben Rosenfield
Controller
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